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Diamond Williams 1000 - TR

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Charles Murphy; mg2708@att.com; th9487@att.com; paul.guarisco@phelps.com;

jimdry@newphone.com; matthew.feil@akerman.com; ke2722@att.com; hwalker@babc.com;
eheard@lifeconnex.net; legal@telecomgroup.com

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 100021-TP
Attachments: 20100701163923651 .pdf

Altached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil
or Nicki Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 425-1614 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (main)
matt.feil@akerman.com

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 100021 -TP - In Re: Complaint of BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T
Florida Against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC ffk/a Swiftel, tLC

Filed on behalf of: LifeConnex Telecom, LLC
Total Number of Pages: 4

Description of Documents: Request for Oral Argument.

Nicki Garcia
Office of. .
Lila A. Jaber N
Matthew Feil

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College: Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301 K
{850) 425-1677
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com

www.akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in emror, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.
Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.5. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressty siated otherwise, any U.5. federal
tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. [nternal
Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to ancther party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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RGN BN Senterfitt

ATFORNEYS AT LW

Dallas Suite 1200

Denver 106 East-Collepe Avenue
Fon Lauderdale Talldhassee, FL 32301
Jacksonville L

Los Angeles www, skerman.com

fodison 850224 9634 ref 850 222 0103 fux
Miami

New York

Onlando

Tallahassee

Tampa

Tysons Corner

Washington, DC

West Palm Beach

July 1,2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399

Re: Docket 100021-TP — Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T
Florida Against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LL.C

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached. for filing in the referenced Docket, please find LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's
Request for Oral Argument.

Your assistance in this matier is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecom-
munications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida
Against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC ffk/a
Swiftel, LLC

Docket No. 100021-TP
Filed: July 1, 2010
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REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT
If the Commission decides that the Request for Emergency Relief, filed in this

docket on even date herewith by LifeConnex Telecom, LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC
(“LifeConnex"), should bé considered by a panel of Commissioners at an Agenda
Conference or by one or more Commissioners after a hearing,' LifeConnex requests oral
argument pursuant to Rule 25-22.058, Florida Administrative Code. In support of this
conditional request, LifeConnex states as follows:

1. Oral argument would aid the Commission in comprehending and evaluating
the issues presented in the Request for Emergency Relief. This matter involves
somewhat unique circumstances where disputes several years in the making and subject
to a pending proceeding have been, by Commission ordet, held in abeyance; and yet one
of the parties to the case, AT&T, claims the right to take action against the other party
based on those disputes despite the abeyance just ordered. At the core of the Request are
questions involving the integrity of the parties' agreements and the Commission's Order
Holding Dockets in Abeyance, the orderly administration of cases before the

Commission, the Commission's authority over disputes and inferconnection agreements,

! LifeConnex does not foreclose the possibility that the Commission may issue an order based on pleadings.
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Request for Oral Argument
July 1, 2010

and the Commission's duty to protect the public interest, including LifeConnex's
customers.
2. If oral argument is perniitted, LifeConnex submits |15 minutes per pasty is

sufficient time for argument.

WHEREFORE, LifeConnex requests oral argument, if a hearing is deemed

necessary, as stated above.

Respectfuilly submitted this 157 day of July, 2010.

Matthew Feil, Esq.
Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FI, 32301

(850) 425-1614

Attorneys for LifeConmex Telecom, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been

served upon the following by email, and/or U.S. Mail this 1% day of July, 2010.

Charles Murphy, Esq. E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

Office of the General Counsel Tracy W. Hatch

Florida Public Service Comimission Manuel A. Guardian

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard AT&T Florida

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 c/o Gregory R. Follensbee

cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301
ke2722(@att.com
mg2708@att.com
th9467@att.com

Henry M. Walker, Esqg. Chris Sutch

Bradley Arant Boult Commings, LLP Associated Telecom Management Sves, LLC

1600 Division Street 6095 North Wickham Road

Suite 700 Suite 403

Nashville, TN 37203 Melbourne, FL 32940-7553

hwalker@babc.com legal@telecomgroup.com

{TL241633;1}

Mafthew Feil, Esq.




